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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR TIIE WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

AT SEATTLE

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION,

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY°

Defendant,

C 0 4.86
CIVIL ACTION NO.

COMPLA]2XTT

JURY" TRIAL DEMAND

NATURE OF THE ACTION

This is ~ua action under Title VII oft.he Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title I of the Civil

Rights Act of 1997 to correct unlawful employment practices on thv basis of sex und to provide

appropriate relief to Jill Harp, who w~ advvrzely affcctvd by such practices. The Equal

Employment Opportunily Commission (the "Commission") alleges that defeodant, Union Pacific

Railroad Company, subjected Ms, Harp to a sexually hostile work envirocmcnt. The Commission

seeks monetary and qnjtu~ctive relief, including pecuniary ~d nonpecuniary compensatory damages

anti punitive damages, on behalf of Ms. Harp,
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COM PLAINT - PAGE 2

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1, Jurisdiction ofthis Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§451, 1331, 1337, 1343

and 1345. This actiot~ is authorized and instituted pursuant to Sections 706(0(1 ) and (3) of Title VII

of the Civil Rights Act of 1966, as mltended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e-5(t)(1) and (3) ("Title VII"), and

Section 102 of the Civil Pdghts Act of 1991, 62 U.S.C. §1981a.

2. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were committed within the

jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Western District ol’Washington.

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, is the agency of the

United Stat~s of America charged with *.he ~lministration, interpretation and enforcement of Title

VII, and is expressly authorized ~o brh3g this action by Section 706(0(I) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C.

§2000e-5(t3(l).

4. At all relevant times, defendant Union Pacific Railroad Company, has continuously

been a corporation doing business in the State of Washington and has continuously had at Ioast 15

employees.

5, At all relevant times, defendant Union Paci tic Railroad Company, incorporated h~.

Dclcware, has continuously b~en an ~mployer engaged in art industry affecting commerce within the

meard.ng of Sections 701(b), (g) and (h) of Title VII, 42 U.S,C, §§2000e-(b), (g) arid

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS

6. More than thirty days prior to the iltstitufion of this lawsuit, Jill Harp filcd a charge of

discrimination with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission alleging violations of Title Vii

by defendant, Union Pacific Railroad Company. All eonditlons precedent to the it~stit~ttion of this

lawstfit have been fulfilled.

7. Beg~uning approximately June 10, 2002, defendant engaged in unlawful employment

practices at its Seattle, Washinglon Facility, in violation of §§ 703(a) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §§

2000e-2(a). Defendant afl~eted the terms and conditions of Jill Harp’s employment by subjecting

her to ongoing sexua/harassment including lewd comments, inappropriate touching, pornography,

EQUAL ~MPL~YMENT OPPORTUNITY CO~IMI~d~JO, N
Se.a~le District Office

,~=~ltle, Washington g81O4-1r~l
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and sexu~d graffiti because of her sex_

8. The effect of the practices complained o f in paragraph 7 above has been to deprive

Jill Harp of equal employment opportunities and otherwise adversely ~ffect her status as an

employee.

9. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were

intentional.

10. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were done

with malice or with reckless indi ff~n’encc to the federally protected rights of Jill Harp.

PRAYER .F.QR RELIEF

Wherefore, the Commission rcspcctfully requests that this Court:

A.    Grant a permanent ~.njunelion enjoining defendant, its officers, successors, agents,

assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging in any

employment practices which discriminate on the basis of sex.

B.    Order defendant to institute and carry out policies~ practices, and programs which

provide equal employment opporttmitics for all employees, and which er~ie~te the effects of its past

and present m~lawful employment practices.

C.    Order defendant to make whole ,lill Harp by providing appropriate back pay with

prejudgment interest, in amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to

eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practices.

D.    Order defendnn! to make whole Jill Harp hy providing compensation for past and

future pecuniary losses resulting from the unlawful employm.em practices described in paragraph 7

above, including past and future out-ot’-pocket expenses, in amounts to be dezermincd at trial.

E. Order defendant ~o make whole Jill Harp by providing compensation for past and

future nonpecuniary losses resulting from fl~¢ un/~wful practi~es complained of in p**ragrapb 7

above, including without limitation emotional pain, suffering, and loss of enjoyment of life, in

amounts to be determined at trial.

F, Order defendant to pay Jill Harp punitive danxages for its malicious and reckless
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conduct described in paragraph 7 abow, in amounts to be detet~mincd at trial,

interest.

H.

Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and pmpcr in the public

Award the Commission its costs oflhis action,

JURY TRIAL DEMAND

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by its complaint.

DATED lifts L~.~ day of ~ ,2004.

A. LUIS LUCER.O, JR.
Rcgional Attorney

J OI-I-N STANLEY
Acting Supervisory Trial Attorncy

LISA COX
Trial Attorney    .

0

EQUAL EMlgLO~MEb~r ~        ’
OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

Seattle District Office
909 First Avenue, Suite 400
Seattle, Washington 98104
Telephone (206) 220-6890
lisa.eo~;@eeoc.gov

EKIC S. DREIBAND
General Counsel
Office of the General Co~msel
1801 "L" Street NW
Washington, D,C, 20507

Attorney~ for Plaintiff
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EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPOR’ilJ’NITY GOMMI$510N
S#~tl~ Disbict Off’me

Seattle, W~shi~,’~lon 90104-1061
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